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Delaware Health 

And Social Services 

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

   PROCUREMENT 

 

   DATE:    August 4, 2016  

 

  HSS 16 011  

     

MEDICAL MARIJUANA TESTING AND COMPLIANCE CENTER 

FOR 

  DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH   

  

                         Date Due:  September 15, 2016 

    11:00AM 

 

 

 ADDENDUM # 1  Please Note: 

 

  

THE ATTACHED SHEETS HEREBY BECOME A PART OF 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED BID.   

 

Responses to questions received and/or discussed at the pre-bid 

meeting on August 4, 2016 are attached. 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Kieran Mohammed 
      PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR 

      (302)255-9291 

 

 

      _____________________________   

      Paul Hyland 
      (302) 744-4749 
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 Medical Marijuana Testing and Compliance Center  

RFP HSS 16 011  

Pre-Bid Meeting Questions 

 
1. Do you anticipate only one (1) testing facility for the State of Delaware? 

Answer: There are no immediate plans to increase the amount of Testing and Compliance 

Facilities (Testing Center).  Due to the cost of starting and operating a Testing Center, one 

should be sufficient for some time.  We will be looking closely at bidders who will be able 

to keep up with the forecasted demand.  

 

2. Is there a particular location that the center needs to be in? 

Answer: No, that is totally up to the bidder, the centers in all three counties will use the 

same center, so location is not a strong factor.  

 

3. Will the testing center be responsible for picking up the items to be tested from the       

Compassion Centers? 

Answer: That is one of the elements the Program will be looking at in the RFP, what are 

the vendor’s plans for sample size, sample selection, receive the products from the 

Compassion Centers, how they will track the specimens, store the samples, and ultimately 

report on the samples. 

 

4. How does the actual awarding of the testing center take place and what is the process? 

Answer: It will follow the typical procurement selection process.  The Medical Marijuana 

program will receive the bid proposals from the procurement section, a team of subject 

matter experts will read each proposal and grade it against the scoring criteria found in the 

RFP.  The successful bidder will be selected in accordance the procedures stated in 

Section IV. B and C of this RFP. 

 

5. How will the Testing Center be funded? 

Answer: Each Compassion Center in the State will submit product for testing, the Testing 

Center will receive payment from the Compassion Centers on a per sample basis.  The 

sampling plan and testing costs must be coordinated between the State, the Compassion 

Centers and the Testing Center.    
 


